

From: Gary Boldra

To: John Kennedy

Date: February 07, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0064-EX-ML-2001- Reply

Message:

At the time of submission, late summer last year, the specific program needing the license update would have needed in excess of two(2)years to complete. Presently, however, a two year interval will be very acceptable. Therefore, please modify the request to eliminate the three year request and consider the license renewal for the standard two year interval.

Thank You,

Gary L. Boldra, Principal Engineer
Lockheed Martin M&DS-RS
1300 S. Litchfield Rd.
Goodyear, AZ 85338
623-925-7459
623-925-6156(fax)
gary.l.boldra@lmco.com